Harper Lake VIII Company
HLC I Company

700 Universe Blvd.

Juno Beach FL 33418

October 24, 2007

Angela Hockaday

California Energy Commission

Renewables Committee
1516 9" Street, MS-31

Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

Dear Ms. Hockaday,
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Pursuant to your letter dated October 22, 2007, Luz Solar Partners, Ltd. VIII - IX are
providing the requested information to remedy our incomplete Application for

Confidentiality.

Please find the required five copies of the application and materials.

I apologize for the oversight and hope that you now have the information necessary to
review our Application for Confidentiality as well as the accompanying materials we are
asking the Renewables Committee to consider when determining our funding request
from the Existing Renewables Facilities Program.

Regards,

ate St
Business Director



